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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 

RFP NUMBER:  962-5264   

THERAPEUTIC SUPERVISED VISITATION SERVICES  

May 5, 2014 
  PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 ssj G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-5264 ADD 1.DOC 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF PROPOSAL WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON MAY 23, 2014. 
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All proposal information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary E. Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114,  
e-mail gcornuelle@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5264 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 Attached to this Addendum are the following: 

 Clarifications 

 Questions and Answers 

 Board Agreement A-10-426 

 Board Agreement A-10-663 

 Board Agreement A-10-664 

 Board Agreement A-10-664 Revised Exhibit B 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 962-5264 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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CLARIFICATIONS 
Page 27, 2nd paragraph states: “It is the County’s intent to contract with the successful 
bidder for a term of one (1) year with the option to renew for up to four (4) additional one 
(1) year periods.” 

This sentence is deleted and replaced with: “It is the County’s intent to contract with the 
successful bidder for a term of three (3) years with the option to renew for up to two (2) 
additional one (1) year periods, based on mutual consent.” 

Page 36, number 2.d states: “Specific performance measures and outcomes associated 
with achieving the primary program of improved parent-child attachment and interaction; 
timely transition to lower levels of visitation; and increased likelihood of reunification;” 

This sentence is deleted and replaced with: “Specific performance measures and outcomes 
associated with achieving the primary program goals of improved parent-child attachment and 
interaction; timely transition to lower levels of visitation; and increased likelihood of 
reunification;” 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Does each contract year begin on October 1st or is the first contract “year” nine 

months, with a twelve month year beginning July 1st? 

A1. The first contract year will be a 12 month year.  Each contract year will run from October 
1st through September 30th of the subsequent year. 

Q2. Should programmatic goals identified for the first year be for 12 months, through 
September 30th, or for nine months, through June 30th? 

A2. Programmatic goals for the first year should be for 12 months since each year of the 
contract will run October 1st through September 30th. 

Q3. Should budgets for each contract year be submitted with the RFP? 

A3. Yes, the RFP submittal should include individual annual budgets for each of the five 
years. 

Q4. Do the budgets need to reflect the same cost each year, or can each year’s budget 
differ to account for varying costs anticipated for the specific contract years? 

A4. The annual budgets can differ based on the vendor’s projected costs for each of the five 
years of the contract. 
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Q5. Does the County always conduct icebreaker meetings between the biological 
parents and the caregivers, or is it possible that the icebreaker meetings identified 
on page 23 of the RFP could be the first meeting between the parents and the 
caregivers? 

A5. The County tries to conduct an icebreaker meeting between the parents and the 
caregivers, but for various reasons it does not always take place prior to the parties being 
referred to a service provider.  The icebreaker identified on page 23 could be the first 
meeting between the parents and caregivers. 

Q6. Does the provider take cues from the social worker as to what the icebreaker 
meeting is to include? 

A6. Yes, the social worker will provide input and the County will identify how the icebreaker 
should be documented, but the provider will determine exactly how the icebreaker occurs. 
The RFP submittal should identify how the vendor anticipates conducting the icebreaker 
meetings. 

Q7. If services are provided in a city that has a tax rate higher than 8.225%, will the 
County reimburse for the higher sales tax rate, or will the County reimburse only 
the 8.225%? 

A7. If the make a purchase from a vendor located in a different sales tax location the County 
would pay the different sales tax rate to the vendor.  If a Fresno vendor sells the county 
an item and ships the item to the County in Fresno but we forward that item to a location 
in another area, the other area sales tax rate would apply. The vendor would charge the 
County the sales tax rate for Fresno (where they are located) the County would pay Use 
tax to the State on the different between the Fresno and the other area’s sales tax rates. 

The vendor charges the County sales tax based on where they are located, the County 
pays sales tax based on where the item will be used or consumed. 

Q8. The Payment section on Page 20 of the RFP states County may use Procurement 
Cards for payment under the contract.  Does that mean the County may use a 
Procurement Card rather than a check? 

A8. Procurement Cards are a type of “e-payable”.  We would have to supply more information 
if you are interested in receiving payment via a procurement card, but this is optional 
rather than required.  The vendor will be paid by check if that is preferred. 

Q9. Will the County determine which clients are to be served by only licensed providers 
or by interns, or is that up to the vendor? 

A9. We would expect that the vendor’s proposal would address whether they intend to use 
interns to provide therapeutic supervised visitation services and, if so, to state how the 
program’s use of interns will be structured as requested on page 23 of the RFP.  
However, the County won’t direct the vendor to specifically use a clinician or an intern for 
therapeutic visitation services. 
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Q10. The RFP indicates the County will be referring 80 families per year, which is higher 
than what is currently referred.  Is the County anticipating an increase in the 
number of referrals? 

A10. Yes. 

Q11. Are all therapeutic referrals court ordered? 

A11. All referrals are court ordered.  Some court orders specifically require therapeutic 
supervised visitation, but others only require supervised visitation.  The County may elect 
to raise the level of visitation services from supervised visitation to therapeutic supervised 
visitation at its discretion depending on the specifics of the case. 

Q12. On page 29 of the Cost Proposal section it states training costs are not allowed.  
Does this include even specialized training for our therapists? 

A12. Language on page 29 which states “Additional costs such as training and conferences will 
not be allowed” is hereby deleted from the RFP.  However, identified training costs should 
be consistent with and relevant to the services specifically provided for under the contract. 
The County will not pay for licensure training for the vendor’s clinicians. 

 



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



RFP 962-5264 ADD 1



Revised Exhibit B 
Agreement No. A-10-664  

Page 1 of 4 
 

QUALITY GROUP HOMES 

January 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 

SPECIFICATION OF DELIVERABLES 

Service Unit Cost per 
Supervised Visit 

Max. number of 
Hours of Visits to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per Month Cost per 18 
Month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of Parent 
Coaching 
 

$44.60 50 $2,230 $40,140 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Supervised 
Visitation 
 

$43.29 100 $4,329 $77,922 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Observed 
Visitation 
 

$42.00 9 $378 $6,804 

     

Parenting 
Training Classes 

Cost per Training 
Class 

Max. number to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per month Cost per 18 
month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Parenting Training 
Classes 
 

$173 

Maximum of 2 per 
month 

$346 $6,228 

 

TOTAL: 
$131,094 = 18 MONTHS 
$7,283 = 1 month 
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QUALITY GROUP HOMES 

July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 

SPECIFICATION OF DELIVERABLES 

Service Unit Cost per 
Supervised Visit 

Max. number of 
Hours of Visits to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per Month Cost per 12 
Month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of Parent 
Coaching 
 

$44.60 50 $2,230 $26,760 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Supervised 
Visitation 
 

$43.29 100 $4,329 $51,948 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Observed 
Visitation 
 

$42.00 9 $378 $4,536 

     

Parenting 
Training Classes 

Cost per Training 
Class 

Max. number to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per month Cost per 12 
month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Parenting Training 
Classes 
 

$173 

Maximum of 2 per 
month 

$346 $4,152 

 

TOTAL: 
$87,396 = 12 MONTHS 
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QUALITY GROUP HOMES 

July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 

SPECIFICATION OF DELIVERABLES 

Service Unit Cost per 
Supervised Visit 

Max. number of 
Hours of Visits to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per Month Cost per 12 
Month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of Parent 
Coaching 
 

$44.60 50 $2,230 $26,760 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Supervised 
Visitation 
 

$43.29 100 $4,329 $51,948 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Observed 
Visitation 
 

$42.00 9 $378 $4,536 

     

Parenting 
Training Classes 

Cost per Training 
Class 

Max. number to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per month Cost per 12 
month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Parenting Training 
Classes 
 

$173 

Maximum of 2 per 
month 

$346 $4,152 

 

TOTAL: 
$87,396 = 12 MONTHS 
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COMPREHENSIVE YOUTH SERVICES 

July 1, 2014 to September 30, 2014 

SPECIFICATION OF DELIVERABLES 

Service Unit Cost per 
Supervised Visit 

Max. number of 
Hours of Visits to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per Month Cost per 3 Month 
Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of Parent 
Coaching 
 

$44.60 225 $10,035 $30,105 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Supervised 
Visitation 
 

$43.29 None   

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Observed 
Visitation 
 

$42.00 None   

     

Parenting 
Training Classes 

Cost per Training 
Class 

Max. number to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per month Cost per 3 month 
Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Parenting Training 
Classes 
 

$173 None   

 

TOTAL: 
$30,105 = 3 MONTHS 
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